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’12~0~ Q~O"L~ NO.: ]T120276

FOR YOLIK/ZESEONSE TO BY--. CONSZDERED V ED NOT BORGE~’ TO

$.~GN YOUR OUOq~E

DATE SUBM]TTED:.

ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMfBq’~
THE BELOW SIGNFA) OUOT[;R FLa~ NOT D~ TO, DISHED OR
CO~ mS OUO~ ~TH ~R OUO~ ~ ~ N~T C~ED

~A~S. A~ SUCH ~O~ON ~~T ~ ~ C,~CE~ON
~/OR ~TU~ OF ~T~S {AS ~C~L~) ~ ~ ~MOV~ FROM
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INFORMAL QUOTE NO.: rfl~V~

RdI~GI~. TION LAW~

LEE COIINTY    WILL    NOT INTENTIONALLY AWARD COLINT%"    CONTRACTS    TO
CO_’NTRA,CTOR ~q-’lO KNO~AqNGLY E~APL~YS "UNAUT’HOKIZI~ ALIEN WOKK,BRS,
CONSTFEUrlTIq@ A VIOLATIOIN OF TH~ ~-A, fPLOY’METCT PROVISIONS CONTA]Iq~D ~ 8 U,$.C.

SECT/ON 1324 a(e) {SECTION 2"/4A(e) OF ~ ]H2v’RGP..ATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

LEE COUNTY MAY CONSIDF2, THE EMI~LOYN~NT BY A~ CONT~OK OF

OF ~ CO~CT BY LEE CO~.

BIDDER ATTKSTS THAT THeY ARE ]~ULLY COMI~LLANT %~ ~L APPL~
~IG~TION LAWS (S~[~Y TO ~ ~986 ~G~ON ACT ~

co~ o~ { ~ ~
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Jeffcoat, Chris

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Figueroa, Mike
Friday, September 07, 2012 3:43 PM
Jeffcoat, Chris
RE: Insurance for Jaime’s Towing

Chris-

Good to go.

Respectfully,

Mike Figueroa, Risk Manager

Lee County Risk Management

P.O. Box 398
Fort Myers, Florida 33902

mfigueroa@leegov.corn

Office (239) 533-2310

Please Note New Fax Number: (888) 242-3233

From= Jeffcoat, Chris
Sent= Friday, September 07, 2012 3:42 PM
To= Figueroa, Mike
Subject= Insurance for Jaime’s Towing
Importance= High

Mike is the insurance for Jaimes satisfactory? The standard insurance was required in the spec.

Chris Jeffcoat, CPPB
Procurement Analyst
Division of Procurement Management
P-239 533-5458
F-239 485-5460
cieffcoat@leeqov.com

Don’t Miss Out on Lee County Bid Opportunities

Attention Lee County Vendors: Subscribe to the new Lee County Procurement Or2_erLP_r_qtects RSS feed
and never miss out on a bid opportunity again. Get every new open project downloaded to your
computer as soon as it’s announced. For each open project - quote, bid, competitive negotiation, letter
of interest, request for proposal., or request for qualification - you’ll receive the project name,
sol.icitation number, pre-bid information, openin8 information and contact information.

Please note: FIodda has a very broad public records law. Most wdtten communications to or from County Employees sad officials regarding Countf b(~siness are



160 Hunter BIwI Suito 42
Cape Coral, FL 33909

Phone: 239-673-72381 Fa~ 239-673-7239

PAGES:

A~TN:

NOTES:



Sep07 2012 11137AP1 HP FaxJa~mes Towing 2Sg6737239
page 2



TRJ~D, lnc,
1002 W+ Hwy ~0
PO(~Ler, GA 31~

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSU~NCE

Jai~e"~ Towing & I~,covery in�
t60 HUNI~ER BLVO
SUITE A2
Cape Coral, FL 35909-

IN~URER,~/~FFORD~NG COVERAGE N&IC #

LEE COUNT~ BOARD OF COUNTY cOWlMISSIONERS
PO BOX 398
FoR IIRye m~ Ft. 331P02-
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LEE COUNTY ~OARD OF
COUNTY COMMIS$1ONEFI~;
P.O, BOX 3g8
FORT MYERS FL 33~02
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